

APPLICATION FOR CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH ADVISORY BOARD

Please Note: Pursuant to 119.07 F. S. the information provided in this application is considered to be public record, except at provided by law.

Board Applying For: Library
Name: Shirley Lanier Home Address: 1561 W 13th Street
City: Riviera Beach State: FL Zip: 33404 Home Phone No: 561-506-8308
Work Phone No: 407-453-6780 Email Address: bootstrap@msn.com
Are you currently serving on a City Board or Committee? YES NO
If so please indicate name: Date of Service(s):
Are you available for day time meetings evening meetings
What would you hope to accomplish by participating if you are appointed?
I want to be able to contribute to the development of programming for youths, seniors,
and adults that live in the City. To be able to help with inititiating healt and physical
activities for the wel being of all City residents
Present Employer: Lanier Enterprises, Inc. Position: CEO
Address: PO Box 10809 City: Riviera Beach State: FL Zip: 33419
Profession: Consultant Length: 15+ years
How long have you practiced the above profession? Over 20 years
Preferred mailing address: PO Box 10809, Riviera Beach, FL 33419
Could your occupation or employment present a conflict of interest on municipal subject matters discussed or decided upon by the Advisory Board? YES NO NOT SURE () Please explain:
·

Please explain your knowledge, experience, and interest in municipal functions; municipal charter, financing, Florida Constitution, and Florida Statutes pertaining to municipal law; if none, provide your experiences or skills in dealing with business or communication: I have numerous years of experience with municipal law and charters. I have worked in the field of health care, municipal operations, community programs, and youth program activities. I want to provide my expertise to help with Library events, functions, etc. The Library needs support for expansion of services and activities EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND Degree or Certificate Institution Course of Study Bachelor of Science Florida A&M University Psychology Are you registered and actively vote in Palm Beach County? YES Are you currently participating in civic or community activities YES (If yes, explain: Palm Beach County Health Council I understand the duties, rules and time commitment to the Advisory Board to which I have applied: 9/18/2017 Shirley Lanier Signature How did you learn about the Advisory Board? City's website Community group Newspaper Other If you desire, a résumé may be attached. Florida Law may require you to file a Financial Disclosure Form. If so, you will be notified upon appointment to the City Advisory Board. Please return application and résumé to: Office of the City Clerk 600 West Blue Heron Blvd, Riviera Beach, FL 33404 FOR USE BY CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH Appointment by: ______ Date: _____ Expiration Date: Orientation Date: ______Notified by City Staff:

Shirley Denise Lanier

◆ Riviera Beach, FL 33404 ◆ (561) 506-8308 ◆ bootstrap@msn.com

Objective

To secure a social services executive position that challenges diverse skills in the areas of community development and housing services and administration. Opportunities that provides for creative, innovative and "outside the box" strategies and approaches to housing/community development, housing advocacy, youth services programs, family-centered programs, and economic self-sufficiency.

Profile

Motivated, personable professional with a successful 20-year track record of managing and administering Social Services and Housing Programs. A talented and effective professional writer of grants, proposals and reports. Diplomatic and tactful with professionals and non-professionals at all levels. Expert in the identification, analysis, and resolution of diverse operational issues, continuously maintaining top performance while offering superior programs and services.

Flexible and versatile – able to relate to individuals from diverse backgrounds and of every age. Poised and competent with demonstrated ability to easily transcend cultural differences. Excellent managerial, financial, administrative and communicative skills. Exceptional teambuilding skills. Possess absolute honesty and integrity.

Skills Summary

- Project Management
- ◆ Strategic Planning
- ♦ Housing Operations
- Management and Supervision
- Community Partnerships
- Community Outreach
- Data Tracking/AnalysisHousing Development
- Community Collaboration
 - Training/Technical Assistance
- Data Driven Outcomes
- Professional Presentations

Professional Experience

COMMUNICATION: REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS/TECHNOLOGY

- Prepare complex reports for federally funded programs (HUD, HHS, HRSA, HOPWA) ensuring full compliance with agency requirements and tight deadlines.
- Authored professional correspondence to customers, vendors, government officials and agency staff.
- Designed and implemented strategic plans/programs, guidelines and procedures for the use of federal and state funds.
- Compiled and prepared federal and state performance and fiscal reports so as to set future benchmarks and demonstrate programmatic outcomes.
- Proficiency with office technologies (e.g. Word, Excel, Power Point, Access, Publisher, Adobe). Fluent in *professional* social media activities/marketing (e.g. Twitter, Facebook, LinkedIn)

PROBLEM SOLVING/COMMUNITY SERVICE

- In depth knowledge of community resources and referral procedures; designed eligibility protocols
- Excellent communication skills to solve issues and problems with customers and staff.
- Over 20 years' experience in community organization, administration and management.
- Participation and leadership in grassroots organizations aimed at community empowerment
- Developed Strategic Plans at the Division and Department Level

DETAIL MASTERY & ORGANIZATION

♦ Manage all aspects of day-to-day operations as a Leader/Director:

Shirley Denise Lanier-

- Over 15 years Supervision experience.
- o Performed Board presentations, Commission speeches and Seminar lectures.
- o Knowledge of management principles and practices; auditing principles; budget preparation.
- o Knowledge of federal, state and local regulations regarding community services and economic development.
- Keep current in local and national community development strategies and Housing services and protocols.
- o 10 years' experience in managing, monitoring and evaluating outcome-based programs
- o 20 years' experience in strategic planning and implementing multi-faceted initiatives and programs that provide direct services to the community
- o 10 years' experience in coordinating and managing over \$5 million dollars annually in Federal, State, County and City funds for Housing/Community Service Programs

Employment History _

LANIER ENTERPRISES, LLC - Orlando/Palm Beach, FL

President, 2008-Present

ORANGE COUNTY GOVERNMENT - Orlando, FL

Neighborhood Center for Families Coordinator/Family Advocate/Grant Writer, 2011-2015

ORANGE/PALM BEACH COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT - Orlando, FL/West

Palm Beach, FL

Teacher/Substitute/ESE, 2005-2011

CITY OF WEST PALM BEACH - West Palm Beach, FL

Grant Administrator-HOPWA Program/ Housing/Community Manager/Grant Writer, 1995 to 2005

Education

FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY - Tallahassee, FL

Bachelor of Science Degree in Psychology

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - Tallahassee, FL

Florida Educator's Certificate

Keywords ____

Grant Compliance Expertise ◆ Community Partnerships ◆ Effective Communication ◆

Performance and Outcome Measures ◆Data Collection Proficiency ◆Community

Outreach Computer Proficiency Contract Administrator Organizational Skills

Public Relations Skills ◆ Facilitator ◆ Critical Thinking ◆ Leadership

Skills ◆ Administrator ◆ ◆ Innovative Strategies ◆ Permanent/Supportive Housing

Development ◆ Needs Assessments ◆ Excellent Customer Service ◆ Housing

Programming ♦ Management Acumen ♦ Team Leader ♦ Family Support Models ♦ Self-

Sufficiency Innovator ◆ Quality Improvement Initiatives ◆ Creative Marketing Skills and

Techniques ♦ Conflict Management ♦ Performance Standards ♦ Eligibility Criteria

Protocols ◆ Database Creation and Maintenance ◆ Employment Development, Placement and Services

September 21, 2017

Riviera Beach City Council 600 W. Blue Heron Blvd. Riviera Beach, FL 33404

Dear City Council:

I would like to express my interest in becoming an Alternate Board member on the Riviera Beach Library Advisory Board. I am an active member of the community and I truly believe that my educational experience, leadership skills and being a resident of Riviera Beach will serve me well in this endeavor.

Sincerel

Ms. Shirley D. Lanier 1561 W. 13th Street

Riviera Beach, FL 33404

/sdl